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Ruth Nettles

From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] {Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarqg.com]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 4:39 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: 080692-Notice of Transfer of Control of Embarq to CenturyTel

Attachments: Notice of Transfer of Control 7-13-09.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embargq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. 080692

Title of filing: Notice of Transfer of Control of Embarq to CenturyTel
Filed on behalf of: Embarq

No of pages: 1

Description: Notice of Transfer of Control of Embarq to CenturyTel

Roberta G. Cooper
Legal Specialist
EMBARQ

Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-878-0777
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarqg.com

1313 Blair Stone Road | Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Mailstop: FLTLHO0201
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Embarg

Mailstop: FLTLHOOI02
1313 Blair Stone Rd
Tallahasses, FL 32300

July 13, 2009 embarq.cor
FILED ELECTRONICALLY

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 080692-TP
Transfer of Control of Embarq Corporation to CenturyTel Corporation

Dear Ms. Cole:

In accordance with Order No. PSC-09-0126 A-PAA-TP, this letter serves as notice
that the indirect transfer of control of Embarq Florida, Inc. and Embarq Payphone
Services, Inc., to CenturyTel Corporation approved by the Commission in Order No.
PSC-09-0126-PAA-TP, was consummated on July 1, 2009. The company plans to file to
do business under a fictitious name at a later date and will make the appropriate filings
with the Commission at that time.

According to Order No. PSC-09-0126A-PAA-TP, upon receipt of this notice this

docket will be administratively closed. If you have any questions, or need additional
information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

s/ Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

cc: Timisha Brooks, General Counsel’s Office
Beth Salak, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Jeffry Wahlen, Ausley & McMullen, P. A.

Susan 5. Masterton
SENIOR COUNSEL

Voice: 1850} 599-1560
Fax: (850) 878-0777
susan.masterton@embarg.com
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